
Date:  March 29, 2022 
Project: North Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration Project 
Owner: Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality 
To:  Prospective Bidders 
RE:  Response to Inquiries No. 1 
 

 
Q1:  What is the estimated construction budget? 

A1:   MDEQ is not making this information available at this time. 
 

Q2:  Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date? 

A2: Addendum No. 1, dated March 29, 2022, has been issued and emailed to those known to have 
received a copy of the Contract Documents from MDEQ. Additionally, this information has been posted 
to restore.ms. 

 
Q3:  May you please provide a copy of the pre‐bid meeting attendance list for the referenced project? 

A3: Please see pre-bid meeting attendees list as Attachment A to this Response to Inquiries No. 1. 
 

Q4: Can you provide a copy of the plan holders list? 

Q4: Please see plan holders list as of March 29, 2022 as Attachment B to this Response to Inquiries No.   
1. 

 
Q5:  According to the ms.gov website regarding the North Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration Project, 
there is still no addendum posted. Is this true? If not, can you please send me the addendum at your 
earliest convenience. 
 
A5: Addendum No. 1, dated March 29, 2022, has been issued and emailed to those known to have 
received a copy of the Contract Documents from MDEQ. Additionally, this information has been posted 
to restore.ms. 

 
Q6: I have a question on the Rip Rap Gradation. Is it possible to get a better size category and gradation 
breakdown than stated in the specifications (Question from Supplier)? 
 
A6:  Please refer to Addendum No. 1, dated March 29, 2022, for additional information regarding the 
RIP RAP gradation. 

 

Q7:  Would it be possible to get a list of Pre‐Bid Telecon Attendees and any questions and answers 
along with agenda and discussion content? 

A7:  Please see pre-bid meeting attendees list as Attachment A to this Response to Inquiries No. 1. 
Additionally, this Response to Inquiries No. 1 includes all questions received by MDEQ as of March 25, 



2022, which includes the questions received during the pre-bid meeting. The agenda and presentation 
slides are attached as Attachment C to this Response to Inquiries No. 1. 

 
Q8: Has any addenda been posted for the Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration Project? 

A8: Addendum No. 1, dated March 29, 2022, has been issued and emailed to those known to have 
received a copy of the Contract Documents from MDEQ. Additionally, this information has been posted 
to restore.ms. 

 
Q9: Can the Owner/Engineer address the gradation of rip rap to be used for this project. The project bid 
documents were not clear on this.  

A9: Please refer to Addendum No. 1, dated March 29, 2022, for additional information regarding the RIP 
RAP gradation.

 

Q10:  Do you have an estimated budget for this project? 

A10: MDEQ is not making this information available at this time. 
 

Q11:  Do you also have access to the bidders list? 
 
A11:  Please see pre-bid meeting attendees list as Attachment A to this Response to Inquiries No. 1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment A 
 

Pre-bid Meeting Attendees 
 

 

Brad Marler Allen Engineering and Science 

John Bourgeois Allen Engineering and Science 

Susan Stutts Balch and Bingham 

Jamie Journey Breakwater Marine 

Ben Benvenutti Covington Civil and Environmental 

Brian Champagne  Deep South Construction 

Mike Nitska  HydroTerra Technologies 

Donna Hodges MDEQ 

Melanie Green MDEQ 

Noelle Coats MDEQ 

Scott A. Johnson MDEQ 

Trayce Thomas MDEQ 

Valerie Alley MDEQ 

James Ball U.S. Aqua Services 

Keith Lindsay  Weeks Marine 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment B 
 

Plan Holders List as of March 29, 2021 
 
Alyssa Ruiz aruiz@lloydeng.com 
Ben Benvenutti ben@ccellc.us 
Betty Odinet betty@cycleconstruction.com 
Brett Ricks bricks@envirocon.com 
Brian Champagne brian@maderetowing.com 
Brian Gary mail@statewideplans.com 
brittney bmiller@mdeq.ms.gov 
Chris Johnson cjohnson@env-mgt.com 
Dylan Trim dylan@rigidconstructors.com 
ERS, Inc. ersinc@earthlink.net 
Gilberto Maldonado gmaldonado@tensarcorp.com 
GRAHAM LEGER GrahamL@patriot-construction.com 
Heath Hansell hhansell@appliedtm.com 
J.E. Borries , Inc. jeborries@gmail.com 
James Ball jball@usdredge.com 
jamie drennen breakwatermarine@yahoo.com 
Jeff Mizzi jmizzi@rigidconstructors.com 
Jessica Walden jawalden@weeksmarine.com 
Joy Sayre joy.sayre@constructconnect.com 
Joy Sayre <joy.sayre@ConstructConnect.com> joy.sayre@ConstructConnect.com 
Justin Chorlog justin@coastaldredging.net 
Kathy Balsamico kathy@rivergulfmarine.com 
Ken Ruckstuhl kruckstuhl@env-mgt.com 
Kim Jones Primevendor123@gmail.com 
Kim Jones primevendor123@gmail.com 
Laura Sudbeck sandsexcavation@att.net 
Lauren Buchanan lauren@apofl.com 
Lauren Ortego lauren@fenstermaker.com 
Melanie Green mgreen@mdeq.ms.gov 
Mike Nitska mike.nitska@hydroterratec.com 
Nancy Brooks dredgingprocurement@mansonconstruction.com 
Nick Nunley nick@forrestera.com 
PEYTON MCMAHON pmcmahon@mikehooks.com 
Rene Paul Escuriex rene@fenstermaker.com 
Renee Robertson rrobertson@anchorqea.com 
Roland Maturin roland@harbordrdging.com 
roland maturin roland@harbordredging.com 
Rusi Patel patel@magellandredging.com 
Russ Twitty rtwitty@fce-engineering.com 



Ryan Fikes ryan.fikes@freese.com 
Sally sally@nglcompanies.com 
Shasity Bond shasity.bond@ticeeng.com 
Steven Jordan fishingfortrash1@gmail.com 
Susan Stutts sstutts@balch.com 
Ted A. martin ted@martinecosystems.com 
Thad Pearson tpearson@wandpllc.com 
Ty Brown ty@forrestera.com 
william anderson william4417@att.net 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment C 
 

Pre-bid Meeting Presentation 
March 18, 2022 

 



North Beardslee Lake 
Marsh Restoration 

Project
Pre-Bid Meeting

March 18, 2022
11:00 a.m.



North Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration
Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda

• Introductions and Project Roles
– Ms. Melanie Green, MDEQ

• Project Overview and Details
– Mr. John Bourgeois, Allen Engineering and Science

• Environmental Protection Requirements
– Mr. John Bourgeois, Allen Engineering and Science

• Questions and Answers
– Project Team 
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General Bid Items
Item 
No. Bid Item Unit Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Item Bid Price

1 Navigational Signage LS 1

2 Floating Turbidity Curtain LF 3,750

Phase 1 - Containment Berm Construction to M.L.L.W.
Item 
No. Bid Item Unit Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Item Bid Price

3 Mobilization / Demobilization LS 1

4 Ballasted Composite Geogrid SY 23,400

5 Berm Material CY (LVM) 40,000

6 Rock Riprap Ton 3,000

Phase 2 - Post Settlement Berm Development
Item 
No. Bid Item Unit Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Item Bid Price

7 Mobilization / Demobilization LS 1

8 Berm Material CY (LVM) 12,000

9 Erosion Control Blanket LF 1,260

10 Coastal Plantings- Black Needlerush SF 7,046

11 Coastal Plantings- Saltmarsh Hay SF 38,425

12 Coastal Plantings- Smooth Cordgrass SF 29,430

13 Rock Riprap Ton 3,500

Total Base Bid (General Bid Items + Phases 1 & 2)

Item 
No. Bid Item Unit Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Item Bid Price

1 Pre-Vegetated Erosion Control Mat LF 1,260

2 Erosion Control Blanket (15' Strip) LF -1,260

3 Coastal Plantings- Smooth Cordgrass SF -14,715
Alternative #1 Total

Total Base Bid (General Bid Items + Phases 1 & 2) + Alternative #1

Alternative #1 - Pre-Vegetated Erosion Control Slope Protection

Bid Form
North Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration Site

Jackson County, Mississippi

BASE BID



Environment Protection 
Requirements



QUESTIONS?



Reminders

-Minimum Bid Requirements – Section 2.8
-Responsibility Standards – Section 2.11
-Deadline for Questions – March 25, 2022
-Deadline for Submittal – April 5, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. CST
-Bids Opened Publicly – April 5, 2022 at 3:15 p.m. CST


	ADP7976.tmp
	North Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration Project�Pre-Bid Meeting���March 18, 2022�11:00 a.m.�� �����
	North Beardslee Lake Marsh Restoration�Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Environment Protection Requirements
	QUESTIONS?��
	                  Reminders��	�	-Minimum Bid Requirements – Section 2.8�	-Responsibility Standards – Section 2.11�	-Deadline for Questions – March 25, 2022�	-Deadline for Submittal – April 5, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. CST�	-Bids Opened Publicly – April 5, 2022 at 3:15 p.m. CST�	����


